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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

EASTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA FE L 0 NY
INDICTMENT FOR CARJACKING AND _
VIOLATIONS OF THE FEDERAL GUN CONTROL ACT

=000865
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA * CRIMINAL NO.QW @ 0

v. * SECTION: SECT T M A G 4
'S °
RICHARD JONES * VIOLATIONS: 18 U.S.C. § 2119(1)
KAHLIQ WILLIAMS 18 U.S.C. § 2
* 18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(1)
18 U.S.C. § 922(u)
* 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1)
18 U.S.C. § 924(a)(2)
ES
ES
* % *
The Grand Jury charges that:
COUNT 1
(Carjacking)

On or about April 16, 2020, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendants,
RICHARD JONES and KAHLIQ WILLIAMS, took a motor vehicle, that is, a 2017, gray in
color, Chevrolet Silverado, bearing license plate C574598, Vehicle Identification Number (VIN)
IGCRCNEH7H2351229, that had been transported, shipped, and received in interstate or foreign

commerce from the person or presence of G.H. by force, violence, and intimidation, with the intent
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to cause death and serious bodily harm, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2119
and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

COUNT 2
(Using a Firearm During the Commission of Crime of Violence)

On or about April 16, 2020, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendants,
RICHARD JONES and KAHLIQ WILLIAMS, did knowingly brandish, carry, and use a
firearm, that is, a pistol, during and in relation to a crime of violence for which they may be
prosecuted in a court of the United States, that is, carjacking, in violation of Title 18, United States
Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A) and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

COUNT 3
(Burglary of a Federal Firearm Licensee)

On or about April 17, 2020, in the Eastern District of Louisiana,, the defendants, RICHARD
JONES and KAHLIQ WILLIAMS, did knowingly and unlawfully steal, take, and carry away from
the C&S Gun Parlor, located at 360 Emerald Forest Blvd., Covington, Louisiana, the premises of a person
who is licensed to engage in the business of dealing in firearms, firearms that had been shipped and
transported in interstate and foreign commerce all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

922(u) and Title 18, United States Code, Section 2.

COUNT 4
(Carjacking)

On or about May 19, 2020, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendant, KAHLIQ
WILLIAMS, took a motor vehicle, that is, a 2020, gray in color, Nissan Altima, bearing license
plate EVU RSS, Vehicle Identification Number (VIN) 1N4BL4BVOLC196742, that had been

transported, shipped, and received in interstate or foreign commerce from the person or presence

of C.S. by force, violence, and intimidation, with the intent to cause death and serious bodily harm,
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in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2119 and Title 18, United States Code, Section
2.

COUNT 5
(Using a Firearm During the Commission of Crime of Violence)

On or about May 19, 2020, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendant, KAHLIQ
WILLIAMS, did knowingly brandish, carry, and use a firearm, that is, a pistol, during and in
relation to a crime of violence for which he may be prosecuted in a court of the United States, that
is, carjacking, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A) and Title 18,
United States Code, Section 2.

COUNT 6
(Felon in Possession of a Firearm)

On or about May 22, 2020, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, the defendant, RICHARD
JONES, knowing that he had been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term
exceeding one year, to wit: a conviction on June 23, 2017, in Case Number 535-309, D, in Criminal
District Court for the Parish of Orleans, State of Louisiana, for simple burglary of an inhabited
dwelling, in violation of La. R.S. §14:62.2; did knowingly and intentionally possess a handgun, to
wit: a Glock Model 19, 9mm caliber pistol, serial number BFUV361, said firearm having been
shipped and transported in interstate commerce; in violation of Title 18, United States Code,
Sections 922(g)(1) and 924(a)(2).

NOTICE OF FORFEITURE

1. The allegations of Counts 1 through 6 are incorporated by reference as though set
forth fully herein for the purpose of alleging forfeiture to the United States.

2. As aresult of the offenses alleged in Counts 1, 3 and 4, the defendants, RICHARD

JONES and KAHLIQ WILLIAMS, shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to Title 18, United
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States Code, Section 3665, and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c), any property real or
personal which constitutes or is derived from proceeds traceable to said offenses.

3. As aresult of the offenses alleged in Counts 2, 5 and 6, the defendants, RICHARD
JONES and KAHLIQ WILLIAMS, shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to Title 18, United
States Code, Section 924(d)(1), and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c), any firearm or

ammunition involved in or used in the commission of said offenses.

4. If any of the above-described property, as a result of any act or omission of the
defendant:
a. cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;
b. has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third person;
c. has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court;
d. has been substantially diminished in value; or
€. has been commingled with other property which cannot be subdivided

without difficulty the United States shall seek a money judgment and,
pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 853(p), forfeiture of any

other property of the defendant up to the value of said property.
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September 4, 2020






